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August 1, 2018

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary : d / Filed
Federal Communications Commission Accepte :
445 12™ Street, S.W. AUG -~ 1 7018

Washington, D.C. 20554 |
Eederal Communications Commission

ichi i the Secretary
RE: WUPJ, Escanaba, Michigan Office of the

West Central Michigan Media Ministries
Facility ID #176202

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of West Central Michigan Media Ministries, this is to inform the Commission
that WUPJ has resumed full power operations as authorized in File No. BLED-20131213BGF.

WUPIJ has been operating with reduced power pursuant to a Special Temporary
Authorization in File No. BESTA-20180524AAF, which can now be cancelled.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours, —

Donald E. Martin

Counsel for
West Central Michigan Media Ministries



